
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 

Board of Trustees Special Meeting 

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 – 12:30 p.m. Conference Room Public Defender 

Service Corporation 

A  G  E  N  D A 

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

A. Notice: 5 Working Days The Guam Post, Tuesday, June 24, 2019

B. Notice: 48 Hours The Guam Post, Friday, June 28, 2019 

IV. Determination of Quorum

V. Approval of Minutes: Rescheduled Meeting:  Thursday, April 23, 2019

VI. Old Business:

A. Financial Status Update (PDSC, APD and DVP) Allotment Releases

B.PDSC Executive Director’s Report – 3rd  Quarter Report (EXHIBIT A)

C.APD Managing Attorney’s Report – 3rd Quarter Report (EXHIBIT B)

VII. New Business

VIII. Executive Session

IX. Public Discussion

X. Adjournment and Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 12:30 p.m. in the PDSC conference room.

A. January 25, 2019  Session

1 of 25



2 of 25



3 of 25



Page 1 of 3 

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Regular Meeting of 

Tuesday, April 23, 2019 – 12:30 PM 

Public Defender Service Corporation 

Conference Room 

M I N U T E S 

I. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by the Chairwoman, Chief Justice Katherine A. Maraman

at 12:53PM.

II. ROLL CALL:

Present: Chief Justice Katherine A. Maraman, Chairwoman 

Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena, III 

Attorney Jacque T. Terlaje, GBA President 

Attorney Donna M. Cruz, Member 

Absent: Trustee Annette U. Ada (Excused) 

Others Present: Attorney Stephen P. Hattori, PDSC Executive Director 

Attorney Richard Dirkx, Deputy Director 

AnaMaria Gayle, APD Managing Attorney 

Cathy Gogue, Administrative Director 

Michael S. Moreno, Chief Fiscal Officer 

Kenneth Lim, Computer Systems Analyst 

Eleanor Quenga-Rios, Administrative Assistant 

Shannel Mendiola, APD Administrative Assistant 

III. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETINGS:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in the Guam Post on Tuesday, April 16, 2019 and

Friday, April 19, 2019.

IV. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

With the presence of four (4) out of the five (5) board members, a quorum was determined for

the meeting to proceed.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve the minutes of Thursday, April 4, 2019 was made by Presiding Judge

Lamorena and seconded by GBA President Jacque Terlaje.  The minutes were adopted and
approved, subject to corrections.

VI. OLD BUSINESS:

A. FINANCIAL STATUS UPDATE

PDSC Financial Report:  Chief Financial Officer Moreno advised the trustees that

the Corporation received an allotment check today from DOA, bringing PDSC at 81%

4 of 25



Page 2 of 3 

of our FY2019 budget. 

APD Financial Report: We invoiced Judiciary for the 3rd Quarter allotment on April 

3, 2019, we are awaiting transmittal of funds for APD. 

DVP Financial Report: We issued to Federal Programs a request for reimbursement 

for March, 2019. 

Chief Justice Maraman advised the board that as Chairwoman of the Judicial Council, 

she received a letter from APD that there was technical correction to their budget.  Annie 

Gayle mentioned to the board approved that when they removed the Legal Secretary 

Supervisor position, it decreased APD’s total budget by 1%.  That was the only 

correction.  The total budget request is for a $10,486.00 decrease. 

B. PDSC EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (EXHIBIT A)

Executive Director Hattori went over PDSC’s 2nd Quarter Statistics that show that the

office picked-up 305 new cases; which is about the same amount as the last quarter.

C. APD MANAGING ATTORNEY’S REPORT (EXHIBIT B)

Managing Attorney Gayle reviewed their office’s second quarter statistics.  Their

numbers show that they picked-up 93 new cases. From the previous quarter, we had 97

new cases.

Chief Justice Maraman asked if there are any attorney vacancies to which MA Gayle

confirms there are two vacancies for attorneys. They need to find replacements for

Attorney Spivey and the other for Attorney Flynn.

Chief Justice Maraman added that as a part of Old Business from the previous meeting,

she did send a letter to Senator Terlaje asking to convene a round table meeting to

discuss PDSC’s role in civil litigation. She has not received a response back from the

Senator’s office.  Administrative Director Gogue advised the board that she called to

follow up on such request with the Senator’s office. She was advised that there is a round

table discussion that will happen on May 6th at 1:00PM. AD Gogue will advise the board

members of the meeting details via email.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

CFO Moreno advised the board that APD’s budget submitted and approved by Judicial

Council for FY2019 was subject to legislative approval. Based on the amount that was

actually authorized by the Legislature, and what is being requested for FY2020 is not a

decrease in the amount requested. The actual approved budget was $1,160,046; from this

amount to what is being requested by APD for FY2020 is an increase of $211,008.  APD

should not use the amount that they request from Judicial Council because it is not what

was authorized by the Legislature. Chief Justice Maraman advised MA Gayle that there

will be a Judicial Council meeting where the change in budget needs to be presented.

5 of 25



Page 3 of 3 

Chief Justice Maraman and Presiding Judge Lamorena requested that CFO Moreno be at 

the meeting as well. 

The board went into Executive Session at 1:01PM. 

The trustees reconvened at 1:30PM. 

VIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chief Justice Maraman announced that with respect to the matters that were brought up

during the Executive Session, the requested pay for the APD employee asking for

promised compensation is denied. The above-step recruitment for Ms. Aguon and Mr.

Dizon were denied.

Presiding Judge Lamorena added that the best place to address the salary of attorneys is

through the Legislature. He further explained that he knows how difficult it is to recruit

attorneys based on the current pay scale. As a board, we are reluctant to Above-step

everybody who applies at the office as opposed to addressing the real issue of low salary

compensation with the Legislature so that everyone is treated equally. Presiding Judge

Lamorena stated that he will support the PD 100% when the time comes for the

Legislature to review attorney salaries. It has been over 20 years since the pay scale has

been changed, and it is time that such review and adjustments be made.

IX. PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

None.

X. ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE:

Presiding Judge Lamorena moved to adjourn the meeting until May 28, 2019 or June 25,

2019 or even early July. There being no objections, motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, 

CATHY GOGUE 

Secretary 

6 of 25



EXHIBIT A 

PDSC 

3rd Quarter Statistics 

7 of 25



Anita A. Sukola 21 

Felony 20 

Jocelyn M. Roden 6 

Karlo J. Dizon 5 

Theresa G. Rojas 9 

Misdemeanor 1 

Theresa G. Rojas 1 

Alberto C. Lamorena III 68 

Felony 23 

Ali N. Nusbaum 9 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 5 

Rocky P. Kingree 9 

Misdemeanor 45 

Ali N. Nusbaum 14 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 15 

Rocky P. Kingree 16 

Arthur R. Barcinas 43 

Felony 28 

Peter J. Sablan 9 

William C Bischoff 10 

Zachary C. Taimanglo 9 

Misdemeanor 14 

Peter J. Sablan 5 

William C Bischoff 6 

Zachary C. Taimanglo 3 

Protective Order 1 

Richard S. Dirkx 1 

Benjamin C. Sison 1 

Felony 1 
Ali N. Nusbaum 1 

Elyze M. Iriarte 22 

Felony 1 

Stephen P. Hattori 1 

Juvenile Delinquent 21 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 7 

Kristine B. Borja 7 

William B. Jones 7 

PDSC Office 4 

Civil Case 1 

No attorney currently assigned 1 

Consultation Matters 1 

No attorney currently assigned 1 

Juvenile Guardianship 1 

No attorney currently assigned 1 

Misdemeanor 1 

No attorney currently assigned 1 

Linda L. Ingles 15 

Juvenile PINS 9 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 2 

Kristine B. Borja 4 

William B. Jones 3 

Juvenile Status Offense 6 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 2 

Kristine B. Borja 1 

William B. Jones 3 

8 of 25



Michael J. Bordallo 27 

Felony 2 

Stephen P. Hattori 2 

Juvenile Delinquent 14 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 5 

Kristine B. Borja 4 

William B. Jones 5 

Juvenile Status Offense 1 

William B. Jones 1 

Misdemeanor 10 

Stephen P. Hattori 10 

Maria T. Cenzon 43 

Felony 30 

Peter J. Sablan 10 

William C Bischoff 10 

Zachary C. Taimanglo 10 

Misdemeanor 13 

Peter J. Sablan 4 

William C Bischoff 4 

Zachary C. Taimanglo 5 

Superior Court of Guam 27 

Felony 3 

No attorney currently assigned 2 

Peter J. Sablan 1 

Juvenile Guardianship 17 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 6 

Kristine B. Borja 5 

Stephen P. Hattori 1 

William B. Jones 5 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Misdemeanor 2 

All People  

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 1 

No attorney currently assigned 1 

Protective Order 5 

Alisha L. Molyneux 1 

All People 1 

Jocelyn M. Roden 1 

No attorney currently assigned 1 

Richard S. Dirkx 1 

Supreme Court of Guam 2 

Ciminal Appeals 2 

Rocky P. Kingree 1 

Stephen P. Hattori 1 

Vernon P. Perez 79 

Felony 33 

Alisha L. Molyneux 12 

Kristine B. Borja 9 

Richard S. Dirkx 12 

Misdemeanor 43 

Alisha L. Molyneux 14 

Kristine B. Borja 15 

Richard S. Dirkx 14 

Protective Order 3 

Alisha L. Molyneux 1 

Jocelyn M. Roden 1 

Stephen P. Hattori 1 

Grand Total 352 
 

 

 

9 of 25



Public Defender Service Corporation
FY2019 - 3rd Quarter

OPENED CASES

PDSC Attorney

Cim
in

al A
ppeals

Civ
il 

Case
 

Consu
lta

tio
n M

atte
rs

Fe
lo

ny

Ju
ve

nile
 D

elin
quent

Ju
ve

nile
 G

uard
ia

nsh
ip

Ju
ve

nile
 P

IN
S

Ju
ve

nile
 Sta

tu
s O

ffe
nse

M
isd

em
eanor

Pro
te

ct
iv

e O
rd

er

Grand Total

Ali N. Nusbaum 10 14 24

Alisha L. Molyneux 12 14 2 28

All People 1 1

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 5 12 6 2 2 16 43

Jocelyn M. Roden 6 2 8

Karlo J. Dizon 5 5

Kristine B. Borja 9 11 5 4 1 15 45

No attorney currently assigned 1 1 2 1 2 1 8

Peter J. Sablan 20 9 29

Richard S. Dirkx 12 14 2 28

Rocky P. Kingree 1 9 16 26

Stephen P. Hattori 1 3 1 10 1 16

Theresa G. Rojas 9 1 10

William B. Jones 12 5 3 4 24

William C Bischoff 20 10 30

Zachary C. Taimanglo 19 8 27

Grand Total 2 1 1 141 35 18 9 7 129 9 352

10 of 25



Public Defender Service Corporation

FY2019 - 3rd Qtr
PRE Case Status Report

Attorney

Fe
lo

ny

Ju
ve

nile
 D

elin
quent

Ju
ve

nile
 G

uar
dia

nsh
ip

Ju
ve

nile
 P

IN
S

Ju
ve

nile
 St

atu
s O

ffe
nse

M
isd

em
eanor

Pro
te

ct
iv

e O
rd

er

Grand Total

Ali N. Nusbaum 8 13 21

PRE 8 11 19

PRE-BW 2 2

Alisha L. Molyneux 8 11 1 20

PRE 8 10 1 19

PRE-BW 1 1

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 4 8 6 1 2 15 36

PRE 4 8 6 1 2 15 36

Jocelyn M. Roden 6 2 8

PRE 3 2 5

PRE-BW 3 3

Karlo J. Dizon 5 5

PRE 4 4

PRE-BW 1 1

Kristine B. Borja 8 11 5 3 1 12 40

PRE 8 11 5 3 1 12 40

Peter J. Sablan 18 7 25

PRE 16 6 22

PRE-BW 2 1 3

Richard S. Dirkx 9 13 2 24

PRE 9 13 2 24

Rocky P. Kingree 8 15 23

PRE 8 14 22

PRE-BW 1 1

Stephen P. Hattori 2 1 7 1 11

PRE 2 1 6 1 10

PRE-BW 1 1

Theresa G. Rojas 8 1 9

PRE 8 8

PRE-BW 1 1

William B. Jones 8 5 1 3 17

PRE 8 5 1 3 17

William C Bischoff 18 8 26

PRE 18 8 26

Zachary C. Taimanglo 19 8 27

PRE 19 7 26

PRE-BW 1 1

Grand Total 121 27 17 5 6 110 6 292

11 of 25



Ali N. Nusbaum 24 

Felony 10 

Misdemeanor 14 

Alisha L. Molyneux 28 

Felony 12 

Misdemeanor 14 

Protective Order 2 

All People 1 

Misdemeanor 
 

Protective Order 1 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 43 

Felony 5 

Juvenile Delinquent 12 

Juvenile Guardianship 6 

Juvenile PINS 2 

Juvenile Status Offense 2 

Misdemeanor 16 

Jocelyn M. Roden 8 

Felony 6 

Protective Order 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Karlo J. Dizon 5 

Felony 5 

  

Kristine B. Borja 45 

Felony 9 

Juvenile Delinquent 11 

Juvenile Guardianship 5 

Juvenile PINS 4 

Juvenile Status Offense 1 

Misdemeanor 15 

No attorney currently 
assigned 8 

Civil Case  1 

Consultation Matters 1 

Felony 2 

Juvenile Guardianship 1 

Misdemeanor 2 

Protective Order 1 

Peter J. Sablan 29 

Felony 20 

Misdemeanor 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

12 of 25



Richard S. Dirkx 28 

Felony 12 

Misdemeanor 14 

Protective Order 2 

 
 
 
 

 

Rocky P. Kingree 26 

Ciminal Appeals 1 

Felony 9 

Misdemeanor 16 

Stephen P. Hattori 16 

Ciminal Appeals 1 

Felony 3 

Juvenile Guardianship 1 

Misdemeanor 10 

Protective Order 1 

Theresa G. Rojas 10 

Felony 9 

Misdemeanor 1 

William B. Jones 24 

Juvenile Delinquent 12 

Juvenile Guardianship 5 

Juvenile PINS 3 

Juvenile Status Offense 4 

 
  

 

William C Bischoff 30 

Felony 20 

Misdemeanor 10 

Zachary C. Taimanglo 27 

Felony 19 

Misdemeanor 8 

Grand Total 352 

 

13 of 25



Public Defender Service Corporation

FY2019 - 3rd QTR

CLOSED CASES

Attorney

Cim
in

al A
ppeals

Consu
lta

tio
n 

M
atte

rs

Crim
in

al F
elo

ny

Crim
in

al 

M
isd

em
eanor

Dom
est

ic 
(N

EW
)

JP Ju
venile

 

Delin
quent

Ju
venile

 D
ru

g 

Court

Ju
venile

 

Guard
ia

nsh
ip

Ju
venile

 P
IN

S

Ju
venile

 St
atu

s 

Offe
nse

Pro
te

ct
iv

e O
rd

er

Sp
ecia

l 

Pro
ce

edin
gs

Grand Total

Ali N. Nusbaum 9 18 27

Alisha L. Molyneux 9 12 21

All People 1 3 1 5

Clyde Lemons, Jr. 2 2

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 1 6 1 8

Eric D. Miller-INACTIVE 1 1 1 3

Eric R Overton 7 7

Haig T Huynh 1 1

Jane L. Kennedy - INACTIVE 1 1

Jocelyn M. Roden 6 5 1 1 1 2 16

Karlo J. Dizon 3 2 5

Kristine B. Borja 1 7 13 1 1 1 1 25

Loretta Gutierrez-Long-iNACTIVE 1 1

Maria G. Fitzpatrick-INACTIVE 3 4 7

No attorney currently assigned 2 2 1 1 6

Pablo M. Aglubat 1 4 5

Peter J. Sablan 11 6 1 18

Raymond B. Ilagan-INACTIVE 1 1 2

Rebecca M. Warfield-INACTIVE 1 1

Richard S. Dirkx 1 14 24 2 41

Rocky P. Kingree 7 5 1 13

Stephen P. Hattori 1 1 12 9 1 24

Suresh Sampath 1 2 3

Theresa G. Rojas 2 1 2 2 7

William B. Jones 4 6 1 2 6 1 2 22

William C Bischoff 3 3 6

Zachary C. Taimanglo 6 3 9

Grand Total 1 2 101 125 3 1 22 3 12 3 5 7 1 286

14 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 1 of 8 
 

Ali N. Nusbaum 611 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 4 

PRE 4 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 171 

C 2 

D 3 

DFRD 3 

POST 98 

POST-BW 7 

PRE 47 

PRE-BW 11 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 434 

C 1 

D 3 

DFRD 30 

POST 329 

POST-BW 6 

PRE 41 

PRE-BW 24 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 2 

PRE 2 

Alisha L. Molyneux 230 

Ciminal Appeals (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 81 

C 1 

DFRD 10 

POST 18 

POST-BW 8 

PRE 38 

PRE-BW 6 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 127 

DFRD 29 

MI 1 

POST 26 

POST-BW 9 

PRE 45 

PRE-BW 17 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Protective Order (NEW) 18 

C 3 

D 1 

POST 9 

PRE 5 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

All People 1 

Ciminal Appeals (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Amber J Robinson 17 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 4 

D 1 

POST 2 

POST-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 13 

DFRD 4 

POST 8 

PRE-BW 1 

Brian E. Kegerreis 217 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 37 

POST 36 

POST-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 172 

D 5 

DFRD 9 

MI 1 

POST 145 

POST-BW 1 

PRE-BW 11 

JP 3 

POST 3 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 2 

POST 2 

Juvenile Drug Court (NEW) 3 

JDC 3 

Clyde Lemons, Jr. 36 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 32 

DFRD 1 

POST 13 

15 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 2 of 8 
 

POST-BW 5 

PRE 5 

PRE-BW 8 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 3 

POST 2 

PRE-BW 1 

Earl Anthony V. Espiritu 254 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 30 

C 1 

POST 10 

PRE 18 

PRE-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 145 

C 2 

DFRD 2 

POST 106 

POST-BW 2 

PRE 19 

PRE-BW 14 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 60 

POST 43 

PRE 15 

PRE-BW 2 

Juvenile Drug Court (NEW) 4 

POST 2 

PRE-BW 2 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 9 

PRE 9 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 
(NEW) 

2 

C 1 

PRE 1 

Juvenile Status Offense (NEW) 3 

PRE 3 

Eric D. Miller-INACTIVE 41 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 16 

POST 15 

PRE-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 12 

DFRD 1 

POST 9 

POST-BW 2 

JP 11 

D 2 

POST 9 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 2 

D 2 

Eric R Overton 50 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 11 

DFRD 1 

POST 9 

POST-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 39 

DFRD 1 

POST 35 

POST-BW 3 

Haig T Huynh 17 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 9 

DFRD 1 

POST 8 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 8 

POST 7 

POST-BW 1 

Harold F. Parker-INACTIVE 15 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 2 

POST-BW 2 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 13 

POST-BW 8 

PRE-BW 5 

James L. Canto-INACTIVE 5 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 5 

POST-BW 1 

PRE-BW 4 

James R. Mortland, III 28 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 8 

POST 8 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 20 

DFRD 3 

POST 15 

POST-BW 2 

Jane L. Kennedy - INACTIVE 83 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 28 

POST 15 

16 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 3 of 8 
 

POST-BW 10 

PRE-BW 3 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 54 

POST 19 

POST-BW 18 

PRE-BW 17 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Jocelyn M. Roden 254 

CIVIL-OT 1 

POST 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 106 

DFRD 14 

DIV 1 

POST 40 

POST-BW 8 

PRE 31 

PRE-BW 12 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 104 

C 2 

DFRD 22 

MI 1 

POST 27 

POST-BW 10 

PRE 23 

PRE-BW 19 

Domestic (NEW) 3 

D 2 

POST 1 

JP 1 

POST 1 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 9 

POST 9 

Juvenile Drug Court (NEW) 12 

JDC 2 

POST 10 

Protective Order (NEW) 17 

C 2 

POST 10 

POST-BW 1 

PRE 4 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Karlo J. Dizon 63 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 45 

POST 13 

POST-BW 2 

PRE 26 

PRE-BW 4 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 16 

POST 4 

PRE 8 

PRE-BW 4 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 2 

POST 2 

Kathleen E. Maher-INACTIVE 29 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 7 

POST 4 

POST-BW 2 

PRE-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 21 

POST 2 

POST-BW 11 

PRE-BW 8 

Probate (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Kristin D Smith 21 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 9 

POST 4 

POST-BW 2 

PRE-BW 3 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 3 

POST 3 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Protective Order (NEW) 8 

C 1 

POST 7 

Kristine B. Borja 203 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 24 

C 1 

DFRD 1 

POST 2 

POST-BW 1 

17 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 4 of 8 
 

PRE 19 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 95 

DFRD 6 

POST 24 

POST-BW 4 

PRE 50 

PRE-BW 11 

JP 4 

POST 4 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 48 

POST 30 

PRE 18 

Juvenile Drug Court (NEW) 4 

POST 4 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 12 

POST 1 

PRE 11 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 
(NEW) 

9 

POST 3 

PRE 5 

PRE-BW 1 

Juvenile Status Offense (NEW) 3 

POST 1 

PRE 2 

Protective Order (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 3 

PRE 3 

Loretta Gutierrez-Long-iNACTIVE 59 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 22 

DFRD 2 

POST 11 

POST-BW 4 

PRE-BW 5 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 35 

POST 10 

POST-BW 11 

PRE-BW 14 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 2 

POST 2 

Maria G. Fitzpatrick-INACTIVE 139 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 63 

DFRD 5 

POST 51 

POST-BW 6 

PRE-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 74 

D 2 

DFRD 19 

POST 31 

POST-BW 14 

PRE-BW 8 

Domestic (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Mikaela S. Henderson 92 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 36 

C 1 

DFRD 2 

POST 32 

PRE-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 51 

MI 1 

POST 40 

POST-BW 4 

PRE 1 

PRE-BW 5 

Domestic (NEW) 2 

POST 2 

Protective Order (NEW) 2 

POST 2 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

No attorney currently assigned 4 

Civil Case (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Protective Order (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Others - INACTIVE 3 

18 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 5 of 8 
 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 3 

POST 1 

PRE-BW 2 

Pablo M. Aglubat 199 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 56 

POST 41 

POST-BW 12 

PRE-BW 3 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 141 

DFRD 1 

POST 87 

POST-BW 14 

PRE-BW 39 

JP 1 

POST 1 

Peter J. Sablan 409 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 2 

C 1 

PRE 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 195 

DFRD 1 

POST 125 

POST-BW 5 

PRE 53 

PRE-BW 11 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 193 

C 6 

D 3 

DFRD 3 

POST 127 

POST-BW 9 

PRE 20 

PRE-BW 25 

JP 8 

POST 8 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 5 

C 1 

POST 2 

PRE 2 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 4 

PRE 4 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 
(NEW) 

1 

PRE 1 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Raymond B. Ilagan-INACTIVE 193 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 78 

DFRD 2 

POST 53 

POST-BW 18 

PRE-BW 5 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 114 

DFRD 1 

POST 51 

POST-BW 40 

PRE-BW 22 

Juvenile Drug Court (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Rebecca M. Warfield-INACTIVE 53 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 23 

DFRD 1 

POST 18 

POST-BW 2 

PRE-BW 2 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 30 

D 1 

POST 26 

POST-BW 2 

PRE-BW 1 

Richard S. Dirkx 436 

Civil Case (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

CIVIL-OT 1 

PRE 1 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 160 

D 1 

DFRD 9 

POST 83 

POST-BW 18 

PRE 35 

19 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 6 of 8 
 

PRE-BW 14 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 227 

C 1 

DFRD 35 

POST 48 

POST-BW 53 

PRE 54 

PRE-BW 36 

Domestic (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 
(NEW) 

1 

PRE 1 

Protective Order (NEW) 41 

C 3 

D 1 

POST 24 

PRE 13 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 3 

PRE 3 

Rocky P. Kingree 257 

Ciminal Appeals (NEW) 1 

C 1 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 140 

C 3 

DFRD 10 

POST 72 

POST-BW 3 

PRE 44 

PRE-BW 8 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 110 

C 2 

DFRD 7 

POST 65 

POST-BW 5 

PRE 27 

PRE-BW 4 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 4 

PRE 4 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Stephen P. Hattori 417 

Ciminal Appeals (NEW) 5 

PRE 5 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 3 

PRE 3 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 300 

DFRD 18 

POST 118 

POST-BW 54 

PRE 68 

PRE-BW 42 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 95 

DFRD 3 

POST 16 

POST-BW 32 

PRE 12 

PRE-BW 32 

JP 2 

POST 1 

PRE 1 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 5 

PRE 5 

Protective Order (NEW) 3 

POST 2 

PRE 1 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 4 

PRE 4 

Suresh Sampath 178 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 47 

POST 42 

POST-BW 5 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 129 

D 1 

POST 109 

POST-BW 14 

PRE-BW 5 

Protective Order (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Terrance Long 148 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 67 

20 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 7 of 8 
 

DFRD 15 

POST 40 

POST-BW 10 

PRE-BW 2 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 81 

DFRD 4 

POST 46 

POST-BW 16 

PRE-BW 15 

Theresa G. Rojas 137 

Ciminal Appeals (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Civil Case (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 103 

DFRD 9 

POST 31 

POST-BW 8 

PRE 38 

PRE-BW 17 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 7 

POST 3 

PRE-BW 4 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 2 

POST 1 

PRE 1 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 5 

C 1 

PRE 4 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 
(NEW) 

13 

C 1 

POST 5 

PRE 6 

PRE-BW 1 

Juvenile Status Offense (NEW) 5 

POST 1 

PRE 4 

Thomas M. Parker-INACTIVE 14 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 3 

POST-BW 3 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 11 

POST-BW 4 

PRE-BW 7 

Tricia Ada-INACTIVE 7 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 4 

POST 1 

POST-BW 2 

PRE-BW 1 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 3 

POST-BW 3 

William B. Jones 264 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 97 

DFRD 1 

POST 60 

POST-BW 9 

PRE 22 

PRE-BW 5 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 85 

DFRD 2 

POST 58 

POST-BW 10 

PRE 6 

PRE-BW 9 

JP 14 

POST 14 

Juvenile Delinquent (NEW) 23 

POST 10 

PRE 13 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 6 

PRE 6 

Juvenile Person In Need Of Services 
(NEW) 

28 

POST 22 

PRE 6 

Juvenile Status Offense (NEW) 10 

POST 6 

PRE 4 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 1 

PRE 1 

William C Bischoff 286 

Ciminal Appeals (NEW) 2 

PRE 2 

Consultation Matters (NEW) 2 

PRE 2 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 172 

21 of 25



PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION 
FY 2019 – 3rd Quarter Report 
Active Cases Status Report 

Page 8 of 8 
 

C 1 

DFRD 5 

POST 94 

POST-BW 2 

PRE 60 

PRE-BW 10 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 104 

DFRD 7 

POST 62 

POST-BW 1 

PRE 25 

PRE-BW 9 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 6 

POST 1 

PRE 5 

Zachary C. Taimanglo 188 

Ciminal Appeals (NEW) 3 

PRE 3 

Criminal Felony (NEW) 120 

POST 50 

POST-BW 6 

PRE 53 

PRE-BW 11 

Criminal Misdemeanor (NEW) 61 

POST 21 

POST-BW 6 

PRE 23 

PRE-BW 11 

Juvenile Guardianship (NEW) 3 

PRE 3 

Special Proceedings (NEW) 1 

POST 1 

Grand Total 5658 

 

22 of 25



EXHIBIT B 

Alternate Public Defender 

3rd Quarter Statistics 

23 of 25



ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
FY2019 3RD QTR

INCOMING CASES
As of 06-26-19

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

D
U

IT
R

F

F
A

M
V

IO

A
D

C

V
E

T
E

R
A

N
, 
M

-H
E

A
L

T
H

G
E

N
-J

U
R

D
U

IT
R

F

F
A

M
V

IO

A
D

C

G
E

N
-J

U
R

J
U

V
-D

E
L

J
U

V
-P

IN
S

A
P

P
E

A
L

S
P

E
C

IA
L

T
O

T
A

L

Gayle 1 3 2 16 22

Morrison 1 3 1 17 1 1 1 25

Lorig 6 1 6 1 3 3 8 28

Breazeale 7 1 1 1 6 11 4 31

TOTAL 2 19 5 0 40 2 2 0 9 14 12 1 0 106

1

FELONY MISDEMEANOR FAMILY

66 13 26

Date Printed: 6/26/2019 1:24 PM Prepared by SRM24 of 25



ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
PRE-TRIAL NUMBERS per ATTORNEY

As of 06-26-2019
  FY2019 3RD QTR

BW

ATTORNEY A
D

C
-F

E
L

D
U

IT
R

F
-F

F
A

M
V

IO
-F

G
E

N
JU

R
-F

V
E

T
E

R
A

N

A
D

C
-M

IS

D
U

IT
R

F
-M

F
A

M
V

IO
-M

G
E

N
JU

R
-M

P
IN

S

D
E

L
IN

Q
U

E
N

T

S
P

A
P

P
E

A
L

C
IV

IL

P
R

E
-B

W

F
E

L
O

N
Y

M
IS

D
E

M
E

A
N

O
R

F
A

M
IL

Y

S
P

E
C

IA
L

B
W

P
R

E
-T

R
IA

L
 

S
T

A
T

U
S

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L
S

A.GAYLE 10 2 8 50 1 2 3 2 1 4 40 71 7 5 0 40 83 123

J.MORRISON 14 1 5 45 3 1 2 1 9 65 6 0 1 9 72 81

J.SPIVEY 11 9 9 1 1 2 4 10 30 7 0 0 10 37 47

L.LORIG 4 2 12 20 1 2 2 4 38 18 6 39 8 56 0 6 103 109

S.FLYNN 1 2 4 2 1 6 1 6 3 0 6 10 16

BREAZELE 1 8 5 9 19 4 8 2 14 28 12 0 2 54 56

FORMER 55

SUBTOTAL 40 5 42 130 3 0 8 19 35 45 31 0 1 0 128 220 62 76 1 73 359 432

A
D

C
-F

E
L

D
U

IT
R

F
-F

F
A

M
V

IO
-F

G
E

N
JU

R
-F

V
E

T
E

R
A

N

A
D

C
-M

IS

D
U

IT
R

F
-M

F
A

M
V

IO
-M

G
E

N
JU

R
-M

P
IN

S

D
E

L
IN

Q
U

E
N

T

S
P

A
P

P
E

A
L

C
IV

IL

P
R

E
-B

W

F
E

L
O

N
Y

M
IS

D
E

M
E

A
N

O
R

F
A

M
IL

Y

S
P

E
C

IA
L

P
R

E
-B

W

P
R

E
-T

R
IA

L
 

S
T

A
T

U
S

G
R

A
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
S

TOTALS 128

BW

SUBTOTALS

220 62 76 1

FELONY MISDEMEANOR FAMILY SPECIAL

FELONY MISDEMEANOR FAMILY SPECIAL

Date Printed: 6/26/2019 1:26 PM Prepared by SRM25 of 25


	DOC_20190626130514
	REPORT - APD Stats FY2019 3rd Qtr
	REPORT - APD Stats FY2019 3rd Qtr (Pre Trial)
	3qtrSTATSJune28.pdf
	3qtr2019CourtAssign
	3qtr2019OpenCases
	3qtr2019PRE
	3QtrAttorneyAssign
	3qtrclosedrpt




